
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

FORT LAUDERDALE DIVISION 
 

CASE NO.  ________________________ 
 
DONNA NATSKAKULA and 
all others similarly situated under 
29 U.S.C. §216(b),  
   

Plaintiff,   
   
v.   
   
DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC.,  
   
 Defendant.      
   / 
 

NOTICE OF REMOVAL 
 

Defendant DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. (“Defendant”), by and through the 

undersigned counsel and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1441 and 1446, hereby removes this 

action from the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County, Florida, 

where the action is now pending, to the United States District Court for the Southern District of 

Florida, Fort Lauderdale Division.  The removal of this action is based upon the following: 

1. On or about February 9, 2018, Plaintiff, DONNA NATSKAKULA 

(“Natskakula”), filed a civil action in the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit in and for 

Broward County, Florida, entitled Donna Natskakula, et al. v. Dollar Tree Stores, Inc., Broward 

County Circuit Court Case No. 18-002734 (hereinafter referred to as the “State Court Action”).   

2. Plaintiff’s Complaint brings one cause of action, which alleges a violation of the 

Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §201, et seq. (the “FLSA”).  Specifically, Plaintiff alleges 

that Defendant failed to pay Plaintiff overtime in accordance with the overtime requirements of 

the FLSA during her employment as an Assistant Store Manager.   
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3. This action is within the original federal question jurisdiction of the United States 

District Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331, because Plaintiff has asserted claims under the 

FLSA.   

4. A copy of the Complaint and Summons in the State Court Action were served 

upon Defendant on February 13, 2018.  This constituted Defendant’s first legal notice of the 

State Court Action for purposes of removal.  Thus, this Notice of Removal is timely filed 

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b), and is brought within thirty-days (30) from the date on which 

Defendant received notice of the State Court Action.   

5. For the reasons stated above, this action is removable to this Court pursuant to the 

provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1441.   

6. The District and Division embracing the place where such action is pending is the 

United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Fort Lauderdale Division.  See 

28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).  The Southern District, Fort Lauderdale Division is the appropriate venue 

because Plaintiff worked for Defendant in Broward County, Florida.  See Compl. at ¶ 6. 

7. A true and correct copy of all process, pleadings, orders and other papers or 

exhibits of every kind currently on file in the State Court Action are attached hereto as 

Composite Exhibit “A,” as required by 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a).   

8. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant is simultaneously providing written 

notice of the removal to Plaintiff and is filing a copy of this Notice of Removal in the Circuit 

Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit, in and for Broward County, Florida.  A copy of Defendant’s 

Notice of Filing Notice of Removal is attached hereto as Exhibit “B.”   
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DATED this 12th day of March 2018. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C. 
Wells Fargo Center 
333 S.E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 2700 
Miami, Florida  33131 
Tel:  (305) 400-7500 
Fax: (305) 603-2552 
 
 
By:  /s/Aaron Reed     
 Aaron Reed 
 Florida Bar No. 0557153 
 E-mail: areed@littler.com  
 Laurie M. Weinstein 
 Florida Bar No. 86272 
 E-mail: lweinstein@littler.com 
  Counsel for Defendant  
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 12th day of March 2018,  a true and correct copy of 

the foregoing was electronically filed and served via transmission of Notice of Electronic Filing 

generated by CM/ECF on all counsel or parties of record on the Service List below. 

/s/Aaron Reed    
Aaron Reed 

 
  

Case 0:18-cv-60523-RNS   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/12/2018   Page 3 of 4



 
4

 
SERVICE LIST 

J. Freddy Perera, Esq. 
E-mail: freddy@pererabarnhart.com 
Valerie Barnhart, Esq. 
E-mail: valerie@pererabarnhart.com 
PERERA BARNHART 
12555 Orange Drive, Suite 268 
Davie, Florida  33330 
Tel:  (786) 485-5232 
Counsel for Plaintiff 
 
Firmwide:153133328.1 061603.1222  
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
17TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR  
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
CASE NO. 18-002734 

 
 
DONNA NATSKAKULA and 
all others similarly situated under 
29 U.S.C. §216(b),  
   

Plaintiff,   
   
v.   
   
DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC.,  
   
 Defendant.      
   / 
 

DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF FILING NOTICE OF REMOVAL 
 

Defendant DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. (“Defendant”), by and through the 

undersigned counsel, hereby files this Notice of Filing Notice of Removal and states as follows: 

1. On or about February 9, 2018, Plaintiff filed the Complaint in this matter, alleging 

a failure to pay overtime compensation in violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. 

§201, et seq. (the “FLSA”).  

2. On March 12, 2018, Defendant filed a Notice of Removal in the United States 

District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Fort Lauderdale Division, under 28 U.S.C. § 

1331.  A copy of Defendant’s Notice of Removal filed in Federal Court is attached as Exhibit 1.  
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DATED this 12th day of March 2018. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C. 
Wells Fargo Center 
333 S.E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 2700 
Miami, Florida  33131 
Tel:  (305) 400-7500 
Fax: (305) 603-2552 
 
 
By:  /s/ Aaron Reed    
 Aaron Reed 
 Florida Bar No. 0557153 
 E-mail: areed@littler.com  
 Laurie M. Weinstein 
 Florida Bar No. 86272 
 E-mail: lweinstein@littler.com 

     Counsel for Defendant 
  

  
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 12th day of March 2018, filed a true and correct copy 

of the foregoing document with the Clerk of the Court via the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal and 

a true and correct copy of the foregoing document was served on all counsel of record or pro se 

identified on the Service List via the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal. 

  

/s/ Aaron Reed     
Aaron Reed 
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SERVICE LIST 
J. Freddy Perera, Esq. 
E-mail: freddy@pererabarnhart.com 
Valerie Barnhart, Esq. 
E-mail: valerie@pererabarnhart.com 
PERERA BARNHART 
12555 Orange Drive, Suite 268 
Davie, Florida  33330 
Tel:  (786) 485-5232 
Counsel for Plaintiff 
 
Firmwide:153133346.1 061603.1222  
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ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Dollar Tree Accused of Skimping on Employees’ Overtime Pay

https://www.classaction.org/news/dollar-tree-accused-of-skimping-on-employees-overtime-pay

